Pol Texido Fullstack Engineer

≥ pol.texido.b@gmail.com
 ↓ 070-4021-8181
 ⊘ pol-texido.com
 ♀ github.com/calss0t

in linkedin.com/in/pol-texido/

Skills

Languages

TypeScript, JavaScript, Python, HTML/CSS

Frontend

Angular, React, React Native, Vue

Backend

PostgreSQL, Express, JWT, SQL

Others

Git, GitHub Projects, Postman, Mocha, Chai, NodeJS, AWS, Azure

Projects

Aiguacuit, -- Fullstack developer

Apr 2024 - May 2024

This website helps users check storage units owned by a company in Spain and make reservations. It also allows users to make payments using the Stripe API to ensure secure transactions and reservations. Stack: Vue, NodeJS, PostgreSQL, Vercel.

• Uses Stripe API to process secure payments and keep track of missed fees.

La casa, -- Fullstack developer

Dec 2023 - Feb 2024

Freelance project for a website that makes it easy to book your stay at a guest house in Spain. You can check out available dates and make reservations, explore local activities, browse through photos of the guest house, and read real reviews from other guests. Stack: React, NodeJS, CSS, Vercel.

• Designed to make the booking experience as smooth and enjoyable as possible.

TomoTabi, -- Fullstack developer

Dec 2022 - Present

github.com/tomo-tabi

Google Play: TomoTabi ☑

Android application to plan your trips with your friends and keep track of expenses and how much money is owed after the trip.

Stack: NodeJS, PostgreSQL, React Native, Heroku, Google Play Store, Typescript.

• Designed frontend in collaboration with other teammates.

Certificates

• AWS Certified Developer - Associate

Professional Experience

Fullstack developer, JRCS株式会社

Sep 2023 - present

Developed an application from scratch using Angular, NodeJs and Electron. At the same time, developed an application to be used inside the company using Angular and NodeJS. My role involved implementing designs, server-side logic, and performance optimizations for robust, scalable solutions..

- Managed Azure release pipelines and resolved any release issues.
- Tracked bugs created for both applications and assigned them to myself or other coworkers and made sure they got resolved.

Freelance developer

Oct 2022 - present

Design, develop and deliver web applications to clients using React, Node, Bootstrap and Emotion.

- Meeting with clients to review their plan and gather their requests for new or existing websites.
- Provide maintenance and support for clients websites.

Frontend Developer, Offing Web Solutions SL

Nov 2022 - Aug 2023

Working as a Part time employee building the frontend for an online ordering system.

- Discuss the design with the product owner and create it according to their specifications.
- Continually test the site for usability while addressing any bugs.

Languages

English: TOEIC 990 | **Spanish:** Native | **Catalan:** Native

Japanese: N4 ~ N3 | **French:** Basic

Education

ADVANCED SOFTWARE ENGINEERING BOOTCAMP,

Code Chrysalis

Aug 2022 - Feb 2023 | Tokyo, Japan

Fullstack engineering program with agile methodologies

LAW DEGREE, Universitat Pompeu Fabra

Sep 2015 - Jul 2020 | Barcelona, Spain

Specialized: Penal Law

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING, Universitat Politècnica de Catalunya

Sep 2013 - Jun 2015 | Barcelona, Spain